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FOR CORSTRUCTION OTMLS.
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RECEIVED

DEC 2 8 2012

RAPID CITY COMMUNITY PLANNING
& DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
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DEC 2 & 2012 |

RAPID CITY COMMUNITY PLANNING
& DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
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Renee Catron-Blair

From: Keith Neuharth <kneuharth@rsarchitects-sd.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 5:50 PM
To: 'Mitch Kertzman'; 'Renee Catron-Blair' ‘f'g,:
CC: 'Andy Wiese‘ RECEIV.&—JD
Subject: FW: Signage PDFs )
Attachments: 221Feet-Block.pdf; Block Letters.pdf; 422 Feet-Block.pdf DEC 2 & 2012
RAPID CITY COMMUNITY FLANMING
Mitch, & DEVELOPKENT SERVICES

Attached are basic renderings of the signage on the retaining wall.

This is the lettering style that Randy prefers.

The letters are three feet tall and 1/2" thick and cut from either aluminum or steel, and will be anchored to the retaining wall. If they are aluminum we will pick
from the standard aluminum colors. If we go steel it will be powder coated.

Is this enough for your submittal to the planning commission?

Keith Neuharth, AlA, NCARB

Associate | RSArchitects

405 South Third Ave | Sioux Falls, SD 57104

P 605-336-6891 |C 605-929-2014 | F 605-335-5858
kneuharth@rsarchitects-sd.com
www.rsarchitects-sd.com

From: Brooke Bennett [mailto:bbennett@rsarchitects-sd.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 11:27 AM

To: kneuharth@rsarchitects-sd.com

Subject: Signage PDFs

Keith,
Attached at the PDF Documents of Signage with views from the roads. | have them saved in the project folder titled “ Signage PDFs”
Provided at 2 different options:

Block letters — Custom 3’
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Script letters — Custom 5’

Let me know if any changes need to be made or if | can do anything else to help!

Brooke






